
Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय 03-06-2024 10:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड खुलने क�
तार�ख/समय 03-06-2024 10:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड पेशकश
वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) 90 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालय/रा!य का नाम Ministry Of Heavy Industries And Public Enterprises

Department Name/�वभाग का नाम Department Of Heavy Industry

Organisation Name/संगठन का नाम Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (bhel)

Office Name/काया%लय का नाम Boiler Auxiliaries Plant Ranipet

Total Quantity/कुल  मा ा 1760

Item Category/मद केटेगर�

O RING 065X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP
FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O RING 034X3 AS PER TFN
305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 dt
19.06.2023 , O RING 26X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND
PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O RING
103X6 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN
381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O- RING 29.2X3 AS PER TFN 305
REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 ,
O RING 55X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP
FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O RING 40X3 AS PER TFN
305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 dt
19.06.2023 , O RING 390X5 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND
PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O RING
70X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381
Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O RING 35X2 AS PER TFN 305 REV
O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O-
RING D625X5 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP
FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023 , O RING 49.5X3 AS PER TFN
305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 dt
19.06.2023 , O RING DIA 4 X L - 690MM WITH GLUE AS PER
TFN 305 REV O5 PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381

BOQ Title/बीओ)यू शीष%क O ring

MSE Exemption for Turnover/टन%ओवर के  िलए
एमएसई को छूट  0ा1 है Yes

Startup Exemption for Turnover/ टन%ओवर के
िलए 2टाट%अप को छूट  0ा1 है Yes

 

Bid Number/बोली 4मांक (�बड सं5या):
GEM/2024/B/4972615

Dated/6दनांक : 23-05-2024

Bid Document/ �बड द2तावेज़
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Document required from seller/�व4ेता  से मांगे
गए द2तावेज़

Certificate (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Bid to RA enabled/�बड से ?रवस% नीलामी स64य 6कया No

Type of Bid/�बड का 0कार Single Packet Bid

Primary product category O RING 065X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP
FAN 381 Rev 01 dt 19.06.2023

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक� मू@यांकन के
दौरान तकनीक� 2पBीकरण हेतु अनुमत समय

2 Days

Inspection Required (By Empanelled
Inspection Authority / Agencies pre-
registered with GeM)

No

Payment Timelines

Payments shall be made to the Seller within 90 days of
issue of consignee receipt-cum-acceptance certificate
(CRAC) and on-line submission of bills (This is in
supersession of 10 days time as provided in clause 12 of
GeM GTC)

Evaluation Method/मू@यांकन पCित Total value wise evaluation

Bid Details/�बड �ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड� �ववरण

Required/आवEयकता No

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजी �ववरण

Required/आवEयकता No

Splitting/�वभाजन

Bid splitting not applied/बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं 6कया गया.

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता

MII Purchase Preference/एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता No

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता

MSE Purchase Preference/एमएसई खर�द वर�यता Yes
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1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. Purchase preference to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs): Purchase preference will be given to MSEs as
defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued
by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned
Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail the Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer of the offered
product in case of bid for supply of goods. Traders are excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for
Micro and Small Enterprises. In respect of bid for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered
Service. Relevant documentary evidence in this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the
offered product or service. If L-1 is not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has/have quoted price within L-1+ 15%
(Selected by Buyer)of margin of purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such Seller shall be
given opportunity to match L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25%(selected by Buyer) percentage of
total QUANTITY.The buyers are advised to refer the OM No.F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023
OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy
for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012 and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. 

O RING 065X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

600 90
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/downloadOmppdfile/
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


O RING 034X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

200 90

O RING 26X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

50 90

O RING 103X6 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

600 90

O- RING 29.2X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

100 90

O RING 55X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

10 90

O RING 40X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

50 90

O RING 390X5 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

10 90

O RING 70X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

10 90

O RING 35X2 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

10 90

O-RING D625X5 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

10 90

O RING 49.5X3 AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 AND PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381 Rev 01 Dt
19.06.2023

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

100 90

O RING DIA 4 X L - 690MM WITH GLUE AS PER TFN 305 REV O5 PRQA 327 SQP FAN 381

Technical Specifications/तकनीक� �विश�Bयाँ 

Specification Document View File

BOQ Detail Document View File

Advisory-Please refer attached BOQ document for detailed consignee list and delivery period.

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षती/?रपो6टHग अिधकार� and/ तथा Quantity/मा ा

S.No./4.
सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षती/?रपो6टHग
अिधकार�

Address/पता Quantity/मा ा Delivery Days/6डलीवर� के
6दन

1 Subramanian
Anaimallur Jayavelu

632406,INDIRA GANDHI
INDUSTRIAL COMPLEX BOILER
AUXILIARIES PLANT RANIPET

10 90

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/4ेता  Kारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतM

1. Generic

OPTION CLAUSE: The Purchaser reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity to be ordered up
to 25 percent of bid quantity at the time of placement of contract. The purchaser also reserves the right to
increase the ordered quantity by up to 25% of the contracted  quantity during the currency of the
contract at the contracted rates. Bidders are bound to accept the orders accordingly.
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqDocument/2024/5/22/doc_2024-05-22-17-51-05_2df6a9263b55cfd42f004a96a77799cd.pdf
https://mkp.gem.gov.in/uploaded_documents/51/16/877/OrderItem/BoqLineItemsDocument/2024/5/22/boq_item_sample_file_-2_2024-05-22-17-51-05_830d032e5410102f90798d4d95a1616a.csv


2. Generic

Bidder financial standing: The bidder should not be under liquidation, court receivership or similar
proceedings, should not be bankrupt. Bidder to upload undertaking to this effect with bid.

3. Generic

Bidders are advised to check applicable GST on their own before quoting. Buyer will not take any
responsibility in this regards. GST reimbursement will be as per actuals or as per applicable rates
(whichever is lower), subject to the maximum of quoted GST %.

4. Generic

Bidder shall submit the following documents along with their bid for Vendor Code Creation:

 a. Copy of PAN Card.

 b. Copy of GSTIN.

 c. Copy of Cancelled Cheque.

 d. Copy of EFT Mandate duly certified by Bank.

5. Generic

1. The Seller shall not assign the Contract in whole or part without obtaining the prior written consent of
buyer.
2. The Seller shall not sub-contract the Contract in whole or part to any entity without obtaining the prior
written consent of buyer.
3. The Seller shall, notwithstanding the consent and assignment/sub-contract, remain jointly and severally
liable and responsible to buyer together with the assignee/ sub-contractor, for and in respect of the due
performance of the Contract and the Sellers obligations there under.

6. Inspection

Nominated Inspection Agency: On behalf of the Buyer organization, any one of the following
Inspection Agency would be conducting inspection of stores before acceptance:
Pre-dispatch Inspection at Seller Premises (applicable only if pre-dispatch inspection clause has been
selected in ATC):

AT VENDOR WORKS BY TPI

Post Receipt Inspection at consignee site before acceptance of stores:
AT BHEL BAP RANIPET STORES

7. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

(i) Bid Price: The Bidder has to quote the Price INCLUSIVE of taxes, duties (GST and o
ther taxes), Packing & Forwarding charges, freight and insurance, all the routine & ty
pe tests as per tender scope, as specified in tender document.
(ii) Pre-dispatch inspection at Seller premises: Before dispatch, the goods will be insp
ected by Buyer/ BHEL / Consignee or their Authorized Representative or by Nominate
d External Inspection Agency (third party) (independently or jointly with Buyer or join
tly with Buyer’s End Customer or jointly with End Customer’s nominated Agency or C
onsignee as decided by the Buyer) at Seller premises (or at designated place for insp
ection as declared / communicated by the seller) for their compliance to the contract 
specifications. Travel & other local stay cost for the Inspectors sent by BHEL will be t
o BHEL account, but other Inspection Charges, if any shall be to the account of the Se
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ller only. For in-house testing, the Sellers will provide necessary facilities at free of co
st. Seller shall notify the Buyer by 3 days in advance through e-mail about readiness 
of goods for pre-dispatch inspection and also Seller shall register/raise the Inspection 
call through BHEL CQIR portal (https://cqir.bhel.in/) for arranging the inspection by B
HEL. Buyer/BHEL will notify the Seller about the Authorized Representative/ Nominat
ed External Inspection Agency and the date for testing. The goods would be dispatch
ed to consignee only after clearance in pre-dispatch inspection. Consignee's right of r
ejection as per GTC in respect of the goods finally received at his location shall in no 
way be limited or waived by reason of the goods having previously been inspected, t
ested and passed by Buyer /Consignee or its Nominated External Inspection Agency 
prior to the goods' shipment. While bidding the sellers should take into account 7 day
s for inspection from the date of email offering the goods for inspection. Any delay in 
inspection beyond 7 days shall be on the part of the buyer and shall be regularised w
ithout Liquidated Damages.
(iii) PQR: Bidder fulfilling the PQR criteria shall only qualify for this bid.
(iv) Tender Documents: Bidder shall submit a copy of specification, Drawing, Quality 
requirement, SQP/VQP, Annexure-Q, Conflict of Interest etc. with sign and seal of aut
horized signatory as a token of confirmation and acceptance.
(v) Payment term will be as follows-
For MSE Vendors – within 45 days of issue of consignee receipt –cum-acceptance cert
ificate (CRAC).
For Medium category Vendors- within 60 days of issue of consignee receipt –cum-acc
eptance certificate (CRAC).
For Non-MSE Vendors – within 90 days of issue of consignee receipt –cum-acceptance
certificate (CRAC).
(vi) GST invoice: PO No., PO Description, Material code in GST invoice shall be as per 
BHEL Purchase order, which will be released immediately after placing GeM contract.
The GST invoice in hard copy or digitally signed shall only be accepted for payment b
y BHEL.
(vii) Exemption: Turnover to MSE & Startup is exempted. Experience Clause not exe
mpted for MSE & Startup.
(viii) BHEL Standard Guarantee Clause: Our standard Guarantee clause that the mate
rials are to be guaranteed for satisfactory performance for a period of twelve months 
from the date of com missioning / putting into use (or) eighteen months from the dis
patch whichever is earlier and if any defect is noticed during the above period, the sa
me shall be rectified/replaced free of cost on Ranipet / Destination basis within a rea
sonable time. To this effect a Guarantee certificate should be sent along with the dis
patch documents in the event an order.
 

ix) Successful bidder has to submit their Quality plan (QP) for BHEL approval within 2 weeks from the date 
of PO/Contract. Commented QP by BHEL to be re-submitted within 1 week from the date of receipt. BHEL S
QP is applicable in this tender.

x) After award of contract – Successful Bidder shall have to get Detailed Design Drawings approved from b
uyer before starting fabrication. Successful Bidder shall submit Detailed Design Drawings for Buyer's appr
oval, within 15 days of award of contract. Buyer shall, either approve the drawing(s) or will provide comple
te list of modifications required in the drawings within 5 days.

Corrected/modified drawing to be re-submitted within 1 week from the date of receipt. Seller shall be requi
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red to ensure supply as per approved Drawings with modifications as communicated by Buyer. If there is d
elay from buyer side in approval of drawing– the delivery period shall be refixed without LD for the period 
of delay in approval of Drawing.

Confidentiality Notice

All documents such as specifications, terms and conditions and all correspondence sent to a Seller by BHE
L on a tender / order are to be treated as the confidential document of BHEL.  All such tender / order-relate
d documents issued by BHEL are to be treated with the same level of confidentiality that the receiver woul
d bestow on their confidential documents.  It is to be understood that downloading the documents from th
e web constitutes the acceptance of this confidentiality clause of BHEL.

This provision does not apply to documents freely and is already in the public domain.

In their own interest, If any Seller finds or becomes aware of any internal communication of BHEL, in the p
ublic domain, it shall be the responsibility of such Seller to bring it to the notice of BHEL for clarification /i
mmediate and appropriate action by BHEL.  Any action or attempts taken by a Seller in leveraging such inf
ormation shall be deemed as an unethical act and shall attract such extant provisions of BHEL's procurem
ent policies.

Material Rejection and Returns

If the supplied materials are rejected at our stores, it shall be the responsibility of the supplier to collect th
e rejected goods from our stores, at their cost and risk, within a reasonable period of 30 days from the dat
e of intimation of the rejection.  

The loading of the rejected goods at BHEL stores onto the vehicles placed by the supplier will be done by 
BHEL and such loading charges incurred along with the unloading charges incurred by BHEL for the unload
ing of the rejected goods will be to the account of the supplier.  The unloading and loading charges incurre
d by BHEL will be raised on the supplier and the same shall be deducted from any of the pending bills of th
e supplier.  In case there are no pending bills, then such amount incurred will be recovered from payments
due for replacement goods to be supplied by the supplier.  Or alternatively, such amounts shall be recover
ed from the payments due to the supplier, if any, for materials supplied to other BHEL Unit(s).

If the supplier fails to lift the materials within the stipulated period of 30 days, either the goods will be boo
ked on a freight-to-pay basis to the supplier through any one of the contracted carriers of BHEL and the do
cuments shall be negotiated through bank, or BHEL shall dispose off the rejected materials on their own. T
he costs incurred for such disposal shall be to the account of the supplier.  Where the goods are disposed o
ff, by BHEL, the supplier shall have no claim on whatsoever proceeds that BHEL may get out of such action
.  

Set Off clause

In the event any quantities are pending to be supplied against any purchase order by a seller, subject to t
he terms and conditions of the order, BHEL reserves the right to account the quantities of the same item s
upplied in a later order, by the Seller, against the unfulfilled previous order.

In such cases of default in the complete execution of an order, BHEL, shall stand authorised at any time, a
nd from time to time, without any prior notice to the Seller, to set off and apply any and all supplies made 
against the current order to the account of the previously issued purchase order of the same item.
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8. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

Disclaimer/अ2वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions/ यह �बड सामाNय शतO के अतंग%त भी शािसत है

In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामाNय शतO के खंड 26 के संदभ% मQ भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर 0ितबंध के संबंध मQ भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा मQ �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला सTम 0ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड मQ भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा 6कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तYकाल समा1 करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।
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https://assets-bg.gem.gov.in/resources/upload/shared_doc/list-of-categories-where-trials-are-allowed_1712126171.pdf
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---Thank You/धNयवाद---
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